

RE: SCOPA briefing binder - e-binder contents for Friday, Jan. 19

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 Jan 2018 18:14:35 -0500

[Will get that fixed](#)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: January 18, 2018 6:02 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: SCOPA briefing binder - e-binder contents for Friday, Jan. 19

For the swim lanes, the issue re: the use of the trust (Recommendation 9) is not an MOF issue – its related to the set up of the low income affordability trust (part of Fair Hydro) – the decision to use the trust would be an energy lead and the accounting would be me – let's get that changed if we can.

Thx

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: January 18, 2018 5:25 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: FW: SCOPA briefing binder - e-binder contents for Friday, Jan. 19

[FYI – for tomorrow's 4pm meeting.](#)
[Cindy these will be added to your LINKS](#)

From: Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Sent: January 18, 2018 5:07 PM
To: Ue, Allison (TBS)
Cc: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Tharani, Alisha (TBS); Vrancart, Kate (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: SCOPA briefing binder - e-binder contents for Friday, Jan. 19

Hi, Allison,

I have attached the updated e-binder contents, in connection with tomorrow's briefing on SCOPA.

We will walk in hard copies for the three Deputies, and will also provide refreshed binders for our TBS officials.

Regards,

Amanda

Amanda Miller
Executive Communications Coordinator
Communications Branch, Treasury Board Secretariat

Tel: 416-326-8538